

**ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY ACT 2004**  
**ELECTRICITY INDUSTRY (WHOLESALE ELECTRICITY - MARKET)**  
**REGULATIONS 2004**  
**Wholesale Electricity Market Rules**

**IMO AMENDING RULES GRC\_2014\_02 MADE ON 26 June 2014**  
**These Amending Rules commence at 08.00am on 31 July 2014**

The following clauses are amended (~~deleted wording~~, new wording):

56(1) A Registered Pipeline Operator must submit a Medium Term Capacity Outlook to the IMO for each of its GBB Pipelines by ~~the start of each calendar month~~ 6:00 PM on the last day of each calendar month, and that outlook must cover the period of 12 months from the start of ~~that month~~ the next calendar month.

...

64(1) A Registered Storage Facility Operator must submit a Medium Term Capacity Outlook to the IMO for each of its GBB Storage Facilities by ~~the start of each calendar month~~ 6:00 PM on the last day of each calendar month, and that outlook must cover the period of 12 months from the start of ~~that month~~ the next calendar month.

...

71(1) A Registered Production Facility Operator must submit a Medium Term Capacity Outlook to the IMO for each of its GBB Production Facilities by ~~the start of each calendar month~~ 6:00 PM on the last day of each calendar month, and that outlook must cover the period of 12 months from the start of ~~that month~~ the next calendar month.

...

130(2) The form must include:  
(a) contact details for proposing ~~R~~rule changes; and

...

...